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Walter, Penny

From: City Council
Subject: FW: Email - Petition - John Bragg - Greystone Housing Accelerator Fund Petition - CK 750-1
Attachments: 20240607112303848.pdf

From: Wasmuth, Shannon 
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 9:08 AM 
To: City Council <City.Council@Saskatoon.ca> 
Subject: Email ‐ Petition ‐ John Bragg ‐ Greystone Housing Accelerator Fund Petition ‐ CK 750‐1 
 
Good morning,  
 
Forwarding this on to be placed on the Agenda for the Public Hearing Meeting of City Council on June 
27th.  Please note that the writer, John Bragg has confirmed that he is the main contact for the resident group 
from Kirk and Weir Crescents. 
 
Kind regards,  
 
Shannon Wasmuth 
Councillors’ Assistant for Wards 7, 8, 9 & 10, Councillors’ Office 
City of Saskatoon | City Clerk’s Office 2nd Floor  
222 3rd Avenue North | Saskatoon, SK  S7K 0J5 
Treaty 6 Territory & Homeland of the Métis 
www.saskatoon.ca 
Pronouns: she/her/hers 
 
If you receive this email in error, please do not review, distribute or copy the information.  
Please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachments. 
 

From: John Bragg < >  
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 9:54 PM 
To: Gersher, Sarina (City Councillor) <Sarina.Gersher@Saskatoon.ca> 
Subject: Greystone HAF Petition 
 
Please see attached... 


































































